



**Meeting Minutes
MPACT General Meeting
Virtual Meeting
5/19/21, 7:00 PM**

Zoom Meeting, 7:01 PM

Meeting was called to order by Julie Blaufuss at 7:01 PM; minutes recorded by Wendy Stiles

In Attendance: Dani Cohen VP | Julie Blaufuss, Treasurer | Kristen Yoerger, 1st VP Volunteers | Kelly Hansen, 2nd VP Volunteers | Paul Fracasso, 1st VP Fundraising | Michael Ungoco, VP Marketing | Cynthia Neely, 1st VP Merchandise | Todd Corsetti, Principal

Minutes from the March meeting approved.

Principal's Update– Todd Corsetti

- Hybrid is going well. Kids are doing great, but we lose 10-15 kids a day returning to CDL so they don't have to get up early for class. Leadership is trying to keep morale up. It's been difficult for teachers to teach in person and online simultaneously.
- This week spring sports finish up and games for winter sports are beginning.
- Planning for a "normal" start to the year in the fall. We are still waiting for guidance on wearing masks next year.
- This Friday is the final Principal's Coffee for the year.
- Parking permit lottery for current juniors closes soon. Right now, any rising seniors should be able to have a parking spot if fines and fees are paid.
- Summer school will be offered in person this summer. Courses available are still being determined.
- Washington county goes into low risk category this Friday. This creates opportunities for Senior events.
 - Prom on June 5th 7:30-10 on campus. Kids will cohort with other kids that want to be with. Will need adult volunteers.
 - Now we can have a live awards ceremony (June 9th) in the gym with 2 guests per student.
 - June 10th rehearsal and Senior celebration.
 - Graduation is June 13th in the stadium (rain or shine) at 1pm, 4 guests per graduate. Drive thru event follows at 4pm.

President's Report - Jennifer Burghardt did not attend

- Nothing to report.

Vice President's Report - Dani Cohen

- We had 23 applicants and awarded 10-\$500 scholarships.
- For Staff Appreciation we supplied 155 meals from PotBelly.

Treasurer and Grad Night Report – Julie Blaufuss

- Treasurer's Report reviewed. We broke even this year. We still have money in the rainy day fund.
- Monthly events were held in order to allow seniors to get together and celebrate them throughout the year. Fundraising included bottle drop, yard signs, postcards, donations and Dining 4\$. Bottle drops were a huge success.
- Senior celebration will be a breakfast before graduation practice and a field day event with games and food trucks.

Fundraising – Paul Fracasso (arrived late, report done by Julie Blaufuss)

- The Electronics recycling event brought in \$5300. (50% cash donations, 50% recycled materials) It was a great success! Al's is willing to partner with us again to make this an annual event. Students earned community service hours.

Concessions – Jen Hetrick did not attend

- Nothing to report. Jen is willing to continue as 1st VP Concessions, but would like some help.

Volunteers – Kristen Yoerger and Kelly Hansen

- We need volunteers for prom, Senior Field Day.

Marketing – Michael Ungoco

- Nothing to report. Finishing his tenure this year.

Merchandise – Cynthia Neely

- Spirit Wear is available for purchase online. Planning to sell gear in person and online next year. <https://mountainside-merchandise.square.site/>

Board Nominations and Elections

- Open positions on board for 21-22: secretary, 1st and 2nd VP marketing, president: Dani Cohen nominated and elected, treasurer: Monica Renfro nominated and elected, 1st and 2nd VP fundraising, 2nd VP concessions, VP at large
- Julie motioned that the board for next year will start off with returning members and anyone who expressed interest in joining the board today. Additional nominations/elections will be held in September.

Meeting adjourned at 8:11 pm

Next General Meeting will be in September